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Sub: Reply to RTI Request of Shri Ajesh Kumar, Tehsil & Dist. Doda, Jammu & Kashmir

(RTI Regn.No. PGCIL/R/E/23/00192)

Information sought:

Reply:

Respected Sir,

With due respect, Kindly provide the reply
submitted by PGCIL to EPFO Dwarka regarding
clarification as why multiple eps accounts has
been opened by PGCIL as it has been asked by me
for number of times by calling, Office visit, and by
mail but no one has given a positive response. So
it is kindly requested to your good self to provide
me the copy of reply so that same can be
submitted to EPFO, Dwarka for Correction so that
| can withdraw my EPS amount from EPFO. And
Again it is submitted that | had only one service
history for the period of 18.05.2018 upto
1.11.2021 for UAN no 101377854753 and only
same shall be reflected on EPFO member portal
for withdrawal.

EPS No. DSNHP00182280000013509 linked with
UAN No. 100951058097 has already been settled on
14/12/2022. Aletter dated 13/12/2022 was written
to EPFO in respect of merger of your multiple UANs
and on your request to deliver the same by you
personally in the office of EPFO, it was handed over
to you and the letter was received at EPFO on the
same day.
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